
 

YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
935 14th Street 

Marysville, CA 95901 

  
     Marjorie Renicker    Trustee Area 1 

     George Smith, President   Trustee Area 2 

     Mary Hovey     Trustee Area 3 

     Desiree Hastey, Vice President  Trustee Area 4 

     Eva Teagarden     Trustee Area 5 

Agenda 

 

March 13, 2019 

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 





YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, March 13, 2019 – 4:30 P.M. 
Yuba County Office of Education 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 
Marysville, CA 95901 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

3. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

3.1 Approval of Minutes of February 13, 2019 – Pages 4-6 
3.2 Temporary County Teacher Certificates – Page 7 

The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or 
one that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for 
further discussion. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on non-agenda
items or to share information with the Board. Persons wishing to address the Board are requested to fill
out a “Request to Speak” card before the start of the meeting and give it to the secretary, Board
President, or superintendent. Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board ~
fifteen minutes’ total time for public input on each item.

The California Government Code, Section 54595.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be
undertaken on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body
or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public
testimony rights under Section 54954.3.”

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

5.1 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE INFORMATION ITEM 
DIRECTORS/SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBERS 
TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST  

5.2 THE FIVE30 EVENT CENTER PRESENTATION INFORMATION ITEM 
Jim Carpenter 

Presentation to the Board of Education on the Memorandum of Understanding for The Five30 to 
use Yuba County Office of Education vacant lot for overflow parking. 



5.3 FUSION EARLY LEARNING PRESENTATION INFORMATION ITEM 
Micheyl Walker and Clint Charlson 

5.4 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT LIAISON UPDATE INFORMATION ITEM 
Amy Nore 

5.5  COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION OPTIONAL INFORMATION/ACTION 
AGREEMENT TO CONDUCT OUTREACH RELATED ITEM 
TO THE CALIFORNIA COMPLETE COUNT (CCC) 
2020 CENSUS – Pages 8-30 
Dr. Reveles 

The CCC provides County Office of Education an optional agreement to fund outreach activities 
and to promote participation in the 2020 decennial census.   

Recommend the Board to not participate in the County Office of Education Optional Agreement 
to Conduct Outreach related to the CCC 2020 Census. 

5.6  SUBMISSION OF CLASSIFIED OPENERS FOR INFORMATION ITEM 
2019-2020 NEGOTIATIONS (CSEA) – Pages 31-32 
Dr. Reveles  

Requests have been submitted to the Superintendent from the classified employee group asking 
that this item be placed on the agenda as required by law. No action is necessary.  

5.7 PUBLIC HEARING CLASSIFIED OPENERS ACTION ITEM 
Superintendent Dr. Reveles 

This is a routine process required by law to allow the public an opportunity to comment on the 
classified openers. 

6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

6.1 YUBA COUNTY SYSTEM OF SUPPORT INFORMATION/ACTION 
PLAN – Pages 33-41 ITEM 
Bobbi Abold 

Education Code 52066 specifies that beginning with the 2018-2019 fiscal year, the County 
Superintendent of Schools shall prepare and present a summary of how the County 
Superintendent will support school districts in implementing the statutory and regulatory 
requirements of the LCAPs. 

2



7. FISCAL SERVICES

7.1 ACCEPTANCE OF SECOND INTERIM REPORT ACTION ITEM 
FOR 2018-2019 
Violette Begley 

The Second Interim Report represents a status report for the Yuba County Office of Education’s 
fiscal condition for the period ending January 31, 2019. Copies of the report will be available at 
the meeting. 

Recommend the Board accept the Second Interim Report for 2018-2019. 

7.2 REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE ACTION ITEM 
BECAUSE OF EMERGENCY CONDITIONS 
(FORM J-13A) – Pages 42-46 
Violette Begley 

Our Yuba County Preparatory Charter is requesting an ADA School Closure allowance for 
November 15, 2018 and November 16, 2018 from CDE because of loss of ADA from unhealthy 
to hazardous air quality from the Butte County Camp Fire. 

Recommend the board approve the request for ADA School Closure allowance and sign the 
affidavit of the governing board members to complete the request to CDE. 

8. OTHER ITEMS TO COME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE BOARD INFORMATION ITEM

9. ADJOURN

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board 
Meeting room or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact 
the Superintendent’s Office at 749-4853.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the 
Superintendent’s Office to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting. 

All Open Session Agenda related documents are available to the public for viewing at the Yuba County Office of 
Education located at 935 14th Street, Marysville, CA 95901. 

3



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, February 13, 2019 – 4:30 p.m. 
935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER, 
ATTENDANCE, 
PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

A regular meeting of the Yuba County Board of 
Education was called to order at 4:30 p.m. at the Yuba 
County Office of Education, 935 14th Street, Marysville, 
by President George Smith. 

 
 

Present were Desiree Hastey, Marjorie Renicker, George 
Smith, and Eva Teagarden. Mary Hovey was absent. 

2.  APPROVAL OF 
AGENDA 

 
 ACTION ITEM 

Motion made by Desiree Hastey and seconded by Eva 
Teagarden to approve the agenda. Motion carried with 
four affirmative votes: Hastey, Renicker, Smith, and 
Teagarden. Absent: Mary Hovey. 

3. CONSENT AGENDA  
  
 ACTION ITEM 

3.1   Approval of Minutes of January 9, 2019 
3.2 Temporary County Teacher Certificate 
3.3 Acceptance of $250.00 Donation from Kiwanis Club 

of Marysville for the Yuba County Academic 
Decathlon held on February 2, 2019 

3.4 Acceptance of $200.00 Donation from Mrs. Daren 
Harmon to Support the Virginia School Program 

 
Motion made by Eva Teagarden and seconded by Desiree 
Hastey to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 
with four affirmative votes: Hastey, Renicker, Smith, and 
Teagarden. Absent: Mary Hovey. 

4.   PUBLIC COMMENTS 
ON NON-AGENDA 
ITEMS 

Hector Munoz is concerned about the new Bottoms Up 
Coffee Shop that opened in Marysville. It is a java shop 
but they hire young females who serve coffee to the 
community in bikinis. He expressed concern for children 
who are in close proximity to this business. 
 
Desiree Hastey has looked into this business and was told 
it’s just new for our area but is common in other cities. It 
seems there is not much the community is capable of 
doing in this situation. 
 
Eva Teagarden suggested community members send 
letters to the editor. 
 
Desiree Hastey shared that this could be addressed to the 
City of Marysville. 

4



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, February 13, 2019 – 4:30 p.m. 
935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 
 

 

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S 
REPORT 

 
 INFORMATION ITEM 
  

5.1 Dr. Reveles shared various items of interest: 
• Yuba Sutter Chamber Gala  
• YCOE Paraeducator Hiring Event  
• Rotary President’s Mid-Year Retreat  
• Coffee with a Cop  
• Met with Dr. GH Javaheripour, Yuba College 

President  
• Countywide Oversite Board Meeting 
• Met with Randeep Lally from Boy Scouts of 

America 
• Bridging the Gap, Classified Professional 

Development  
• Quarterly CCSESA Meeting  
• Tour of New Bullards Bar/New Colgate  
• Academic Decathlon  
• North Central Counties Professional Learning 

Network (NCC PLN) Meeting  
• Yuba County Children’s Council Meeting  
• Latest Trends Among the Youth, Joint Board 

Advance  
• Community Corrections Partnerships Meeting ` 

 INFORMATION ITEM 5.2 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT LIAISON 
UPDATE 

 
Amy Nore, Community Engagement Liaison, shared the 
calendar of events. 

6. EDUCATIONAL 
    SERVICES 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 

6.1 SCHOOL ACCOUNTABILITY REPORT 
CARDS 

 
Bobbi Abold, Assistant Superintendent of Instruction, 
shared with the Board the 2017-2018 School 
Accountability Report Card for the Yuba County Career 
and Preparatory Charter School has been approved by 
their Advisory Board. 

ACTION ITEM 6.2 YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
SAFETY PLAN 

 
Bobbi Abold shared the YCOE Safety Plan, which also 
includes the Safe School Climate Strategies. Motion 

5



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, February 13, 2019 – 4:30 p.m. 
935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 
 

 

made by Marjorie Renicker and seconded by Eva 
Teagarden to approve the Yuba County Office of 
Education Safety Plan. Motion carried with four 
affirmative votes: Hastey, Renicker, Smith, and 
Teagarden. Absent: Mary Hovey. 

INFORMATION ITEM 6.3 LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY 
 PLAN (LCAP) UPDATE 
 
Bobbi Abold shared updates on the Local Control 
Accountability Plan.   

7. FISCAL SERVICES 
  
 ACTION ITEM 

7.1  ACCEPTANCE OF AUDIT REPORT FOR 2017-
 2018 
 
Violette Begley, Director of Fiscal Services, reviewed the 
Audit Report for 2017-2018. Motion made by Desiree 
Hastey and seconded by Eva Teagarden to accept the 
Audit Report for 2017-2018. Motion carried with four 
affirmative votes: Hastey, Renicker, Smith, and 
Teagarden. Absent: Mary Hovey. 
 
George Smith asked for clarification regarding a budget 
item for our local Child Care Planning Council. 

8.   OTHER ITEMS TO 
COME TO THE 
ATTENTION OF THE 
BOARD 

 
 INFORMATION ITEM 

George Smith shared that the governor has indicated that 
he would like to increase preschool services in the state 
of California. His son has been asked to present to the 
Senate from his educational perspective.   

9. ADJOURNMENT Meeting was adjourned at 5:27 p.m.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



 
 

 
 
 
 

Dr. Francisco Reveles 
Superintendent of Schools 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

SYSTEM OF SUPPORT 
2018-2019 

ANNUAL PLAN 
 
 

33



 

Summary 
 
 

The Yuba County Office of Education Superintendent of Schools will support districts and schools 
within Yuba County implementing Local Control Accountability Plans (LCAP).  

 
 

The purpose of this support is to help local educational agencies (LEAs) and their schools meet the 
needs of ALL student they serve, with a focus on building local capacity to sustain improvement and 
to effectively address disparities in opportunities and outcomes including: 

 
● Working collaboratively with districts to support areas of need 
● Building capacity through local decision making 
● Engaging in a continuous cycle of improvement 
● Fostering systematic collaboration 
● Building a culture of co-learning and reflective inquiry 
● Promoting a climate of candor, evidence and urgency to take action 
● Improving student outcomes that lead to sustainable change 

 
The following plan to support districts in implementing LCAPs adheres to the provisions and 
requirements of Ed Code 52066. 

 

Definition of Terms 
 
 

 

Aim Statement: An aim statement is an explicit description of desired outcomes. Aim statements 
are often written to be measurable and time-specific. 

 
California Collaborative for Educational Excellence (CCEE): The CCEE is a state agency created 
under Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) that offers support to county offices of education, 
school districts, and charter schools with support in the improvement and implementation of LCFF. 

 
Continuous Improvement: Continuous Improvement is identified in statute as the framework for 
improving outcomes for California students through the LCAP. Continuous Improvement is used to 
describe an ongoing effort over time that leads to improvement of student outcomes. Distinguishing 
features of a continuous improvement approach include: 

● Taking a systems perspective 
● Being process-oriented 
● Understanding problems and their root causes 

 
 

 
 34



Differentiated Assistance: Local Educational Agencies (LEAs) are eligible for Differentiated 
Assistance if: 

● The County Superintendent does not approve a LCAP 
● The governing board of the LEA requests technical assistance 
● The LEA fails to improve pupil achievement across more than one state priority for one or 

more student groups 
 

Improvement Science: Improvement Science is a systematic process explicitly designed to 
improve teaching and learning through a problem-centered approach. 

 
Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS): MTSS is a framework that aligns Response to 
Instruction and Intervention with the Common Core State Standards and the systems necessary for 
academic, behavior, and social success. 

 
Problem of Practice: A problem of practice is an area of focus that a school or school district 
identifies as an area of focus for improvement. 

 
North Central Counties Professional Learning Network (NCCPLN): NCCPLN is a support 
network that is based on the concept of Professional Learning Communities and is intended to build 
capacity and support deeper learning in interpreting, using, and understanding the Dashboard and 
the LCAP as tools for continuous improvement. Members of the NCCPLN include district and county 
leaders from Colusa, Yuba, and Yuba counties in charge of the development and implementation of 
LCAPs. 
 
Yuba County System of Support (SoS) PLN: Yuba County SoS PLN is a support network that is 
based on the concept of Professional Learning Communities and is intended to build capacity and 
support deeper leaning in interpreting, using, and understanding the Dashboard and the LCAP as 
tools for continuous improvement with a focus on improving learning for ALL Yuba County 
students. Members of the Yuba County SoS PLN include district and county leaders from Yuba 
county in charge of the development and implementation of LCAPs.  

 
Root Cause Analysis: Root Cause Analysis is a process for understanding the root causes of the 
current problem and may assist in understanding the system and user perspectives.

35



System of Supports Goals 
 
 

 
 
Goal One: 

Approve all Yuba County LEA LCAPs. 

 
Component(s): 

LCAP Support 
Completing the review of LCAPs submitted by school districts per Education Code (EC) 52070. 

Objective(s) Action(s) Metric(s) 

1.  Provide all districts 
with technical support 
and feedback on initial 
drafts prior to their 
LCAP Public Hearing. 

A. Hold initial technical assistance 
meetings with district leaders 
by May 1, 2019. 

 
B. Provide technical assistance 

sessions upon request for 
district leaders to ask questions 
regarding LCAP components 
and requirements. 

 
C. Review LCAP drafts and 

provide feedback between May 
- June 2019. 

● All districts attend 
technical assistance 
meetings. 

 
● LCAPs pre- approved 

prior to Public Hearing 
are subject to final fiscal 
approval with the 
Adopted Budget. 

2. Provide ongoing 
informational updates 
and training to 
superintendents and 
other school/district 
leaders related to 
LCAPs, State Priorities, 
and student groups. 

A. Agendize LCAP items/updates 
for Superintendent, District 
Leadership, Yuba County SoS 
PLN and NCCPLN meetings. 

 
B. Provide professional learning 

opportunities focused on State 
and Local Indicators and LCAP 
template components (i.e. 
Annual Update, etc.). 

● Survey district leaders 
to measure level of 
effectiveness of 
support and 
information. 

36

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=52070.&amp;lawCode=EDC


3. Complete technical 
review and approval 
of all LCAPs. 

A. Review Board Approved LCAPs 
in June, July and August, and 
work with district leaders to 
ensure that all LCAPs are 
approvable by the County 
Superintendent. 

● All LCAPs approved and 
uploaded to the county 
webpage by September 
15. 

 
 
Goal Two: 

Utilize the cycle of continuous improvement to provide technical assistance to schools and 
districts based on need. Technical assistance is provided to districts who are identified as needing 
assistance as well as those that volunteer for assistance 

Component(s):   

Technical Assistance 
Providing technical assistance to school districts pursuant to subdivisions (a) and (b) of EC 
 52071. 

● When the County Superintendent does not approve a LCAP. 
● When a district requests support; and/or when a district fails to improve student 

achievement across more than one state priority for one or more student groups. 

Objective(s) Action(s) Metric(s) 

 
1. Support districts 

with initial data 
analysis and 
identification of 
strengths and 
weaknesses. 

 
A. Work with district 

leaders to review the 
current year Dashboard 
data to determine 
Greatest Progress, 
Greatest Needs, and 
Performance Gaps. 

 
B. Provide targeted 

professional 
development on CA 
Dashboard Analysis. 

● Review of the Greatest 
Progress, Greatest 
Needs, and Performance 
Gaps sections of LCAPs. 

 
● Review LEAs’ progress 

on the CA Dashboard. 

 
2. Support districts with 

systems analysis and 
identification of 

 
A. Work with district 

leaders to review and 
analyze local data. 

● Review of local data. 
 
● LEA Self- Assessment 

results. 

37

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=52071.&amp;lawCode=EDC
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=52071.&amp;lawCode=EDC


systems level 
strengths and 
weaknesses. 

B. Provide district 
leaders with support 
on conducting the 
LEA Self-Assessment 
to identify systems 
level strengths and 
weaknesses. 

 

 
3. Support districts with 

identifying a problem 
of practice and 
completing a root 
cause analysis. 

 
A. Work with district 

leaders to identify causes 
using the Improvement 
Science tools (i.e. 
Fishbone Diagram, The 5 
Whys Protocol, etc.). 

 
B. Introduce the 

Continuous 
Improvement Cycle 
to districts and Yuba 
County SoS PLN to 
determine root 
causes. 

C. Work with district 
leaders to draft LCAP 
goals that align to root 
causes. 

● Completion of root 
cause analysis tools. 

 
● Alignment of LCAP 

goals to root cause 
analysis. 

 
● Completion of the 

identification of a 
problem of practice. 

 
4. Support districts with a 

synthesis of findings 
and action planning. 

 
A. Work with district 

leaders to identify aim 
statements, and 
primary and secondary 
drivers to address 
identified root causes. 

 
B. Provide district leaders 

with tools to identify 
change ideas and create 
Actions and Services in 
their LCAP to address 
root causes. 

 
C. Provide professional 

development on 
reframing the discussions 
that lead to decisions on 

● Alignment of LCAP 
actions and services to 
identified problem of 
practice. 

 
● Alignment of 

Demonstration of 
Increased or Improved 
Services for 
Unduplicated Pupils to 
identified problem of 
practice. 

 
● DA Evidence and 

Artifacts 

38



 the Demonstration of 
Increased or Improved 
Services for Unduplicated 
Pupils section of the 
LCAP. 

 
D. Provide customized 

support in the area(s) 
that the district has 
identified as a need, 
based on root cause 
analysis. 

 
E. Meet regularly with 

district Differentiated 
Assistance teams to share 
successes and challenges 
with implementation, 
review data, and 
determine next steps. 

 

 
 
 

 
Goal 3: 

Provide support to all districts in implementing their LCAP. 

Component(s):   

Other Support 
Providing any other support to school districts and schools within the county in 
implementing the provisions of E C 52071. 

Objective(s) Action(s) Metric(s) 

 
1. Refine and align 

professional 
development offerings 
around academic, 
behavioral and social 
emotional student 
outcomes. 

 
A.   Curriculum & 

Instruction (C&I) 
and Special 
Education Local Plan 
Area (SELPA) staff 
provide professional 
development related 
to academic 
outcomes. 

● Attendance at 
professional 
development. 

 
● Evaluations/ surveys 

will be provided 
following each 
professional 
development event 

39

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=52071.&amp;lawCode=EDC


 B. C&I and SELPA staff 
provide professional 
development related to 
behavioral and 
social-emotional 
outcomes. 

 
C. C&I and SELPA staff 

provide professional 
development related to 
MTSS. 

 

2. Provide district 
leaders with 
opportunities to 
understand and 
apply the continuous 
improvement 
framework and 
tools. 

A. Provide professional 
development on/and 
spotlight continuous 
improvement 
strategies during 
NCCPLN Meetings. 

 
B. Model and practice the 

use of continuous 
improvement 
resources and tools in 
the NCCPLN. 

 
C. Provide opportunities 

for district leaders to 
share continuous 
improvement 
practices and 
processes utilized in 
their districts at 
NCCPLN meetings. 

● NCCPLN evidence and 
artifacts 

3. Assist districts in 
implementing and 
monitoring impact of 
actions identified in 
their LCAP. 

A. The Yuba County 
SoS staff will 
review district 
Annual Updates. 

B. The Yuba County 
SoS PLN and 
district leaders 
will share LCAP 
implementation 
updates 
throughout the 
year. 

 
    

  
    
    

● Annual review of 
Yuba LEA LCAPs  
 

● District progress on the 
CA Dashboard. 

40



  
C.    Yuba County SoS 

team meets 
monthly to 
coordinate 
external services. 

 

 

Collaboration 
The Yuba County Superintendent of Schools will collaborate with the CCEE, the California 
Department of Education (CDE) and other county superintendents (CCSESA) to support school 
districts and schools within the county implementing LCAPs in the following ways: 

 

Actions CCEE CDE CCSESA 
 

Yuba County Superintendent of Schools 
participates in quarterly CCSESA meetings. x x x 

 
The Assistant Superintendent of Instruction 
meets monthly with Region 3 Curriculum and 
Instruction, and Student Programs and Services 
leaders. 

  
x 

 

x 

 
The Assistant Superintendent of Instruction 
meets bi-monthly with leaders across the 
state at Curriculum and Instruction Steering 
Committee (CISC) meetings. 

 
 

x 

 
 

x 

 
 

x 

 
Budget- YCOE 
 

Yuba County System of Support Plan 2018-19 
Estimated Costs 

Certificated Staff - salaries and benefits 
 

TBD 

Classified Staff - salaries and benefits 
 
TBD 

Contracted Services – Professional Development 
 
TBD 

Total Estimated Cost1
 

 

 
1A combination of funding, including anticipated funds from the Governor’s 2018-2019 budget, will 
support the activities included in this plan. 

 41



42



43



44



45



46


	Blank Page
	3-13-19 Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Yuba COE System of Support Plan 2018.2019.pdf
	Summary
	Definition of Terms
	System of Supports Goals
	Collaboration
	Budget- YCOE


	Yuba COE System of Support Plan 2018.2019.pdf
	Summary
	Definition of Terms
	System of Supports Goals
	Collaboration
	Budget- YCOE


	3-13-19 Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA




